
Montreal Repertory Theatre, Inc.
UNIVERSITY TOWER

Montreal

February
Eighth
1933

Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G.,K.C.B.,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor,
McGill University,
Montreal.

Dear Sir Arthur

I enclose statement of Revenue and 
Expenses of the Montreal Repertory Theatre, Inc., for the 
four months ended January 31st.

It must be explained that while as of 
January 31st the balance in the bank amounted to $2,235.04, 
yet vhe Repertory has obligated itself to give performances 
to the members, for which season tickets have been sold.

These funds, therefore, are still subject 
to the expenses of these future productions, less whatever 
extra revenue is available from them.

The monthly fixed expenses of the 
Repertory are composed mostly of rent and salaries amounting 
to about §300.

Very truly yours

President
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